Rosanova & Whitaker, Ltd.
445 Jackson Ave., Suite 200

‘, Rosanova & Whitaker Naperville, Tllinois 60540

Phone: 630-355-4600
Fax: 630-352-3610
Www.rw-attorneys.com

July 8, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Gabrielle Mattingly

City of Naperville

Transportation, Engineering and Development Dept.
400 S. Eagle St.

Naperville, IL 60540

Email: mattinglyg@naperville.il.us

Re: 415 Jackson Avenue, Naperville, Illinois 60540 (“Subject Property”)

Dear Ms. Mattingly,

On behalf of Randy Mueller, as petitioner, and Lee Mandel & Associates, Inc., as owner of the above
referenced Subject Property, we hereby request an extension to record ordinances 23-45 (Final Plat
of Subdivision), 23-46 (Rezoning), and 23-47 (Setback Variance) to January 8, 2025.

Sincerely,

GOW/K @K g{,oo/a/vm/\)a

Vincent M. Rosanova



